
Message 

From: SALTMIRAS, DAVID A [AG/1000] [/O=MONSANTO/OU=NA-1000-01/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DASALT] 

Sent: 9/20/2012 4:01:42 PM 

To: GOLDSTEIN, DANIEL A [AG/1000] [/O=MONSANTO/OU=NA-1000-01/cn=Recipients/cn=527246]; HEYDENS, WILLIAM 

F [AG/1000] [/O=MONSANTO/OU=NA-1000-01/cn=Recipients/cn=230737]; LEMKE, SHAWNA LIN [AG/1000] 

[/O=MONSANTO/OU=NA-1000-01/cn=Recipients/cn=649549]; VICINI, JOHN L [AG/1000] [/O=MONSANTO/OU=NA-

1000-01/cn=Recipients/cn=56908]; HAMMOND, BRUCE G [AG/1000] [/O=MONSANTO/OU=NA-1000-

01/ cn=Recipi ents/ cn=9175 7] 

Subject: FW: Paper 

All, 

Andrew Cockburn alludes to a large campaign, with the involvement of two very large French based multinational 

hypermarket/supermarket chains, Auchan and Carrefour. .... 

Dal'itf Sa.Itnth·as, 'Pfi.'1)._, 1) ... 'A.. JJ:T: 
Toxicology Manager 
Regulatory Product Safety Center 
Monsanto 
ph 

From: Andrew Cockburn 
Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2012 10:46 AM 
To: SALTMIRAS, DAVID A [AG/1000]; 'berry' 
Subject: RE: Paper 

See what Colin says, but if you can provide the ammunition I'd be happy to respond, I understand there is a 
much bigger campaign orchestrated here and Auchan and Carrefour are involved too ...... . 

Andrew Cockburn PhD FSB FBTS 

UK./EU Registered Toxicologist 

Visiting Professor University of Newcastle 

Toxitowlogical Consulting ltd 
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1111 _.... 

From: SALTMIRAS, DAVID A (AG/1000) 
Sent: 20 September 2012 16:14 
To: berry; Andrew Cockburn 
Subject: RE: Paper 

Sir Colin & Andrew, 

Yesterday was spent, mostly chasing our own tails, trying to make up or down out of this junk science paper. Wally 

Hayes, now FCT Editor in Chief for Vision and Strategy, sent me a courtesy email early this morning. Hopefully the two 

of us will have a follow up discussion soon to touch on whether FCT Vision and Strategy were front and center for this 

one passing through the peer review process .... and what is that Vision and Strategy? I also suspect this paper may be in 

our own best interests - the last rites for Seralini's few remaining shreds of scientific credibility. 

For your own amusement, the link below may be of interest. 

http://www.forbes.com/sites/timworstall/2012/09/20/monsantos-gm-corn-and-cancer-in-rats-real-scientists-deeply­

u n impressed-politics-not-sci ence-perha ps/2/ 
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Given the poor quality of the science presented in this higher tier journal, I hope scientist of your caliber and standing 

may consider penning a joint letter to the Editor focusing on scientific deficiencies and the flawed scientific review 

process. 

Regards, 

1)avid.Safrmi:ras, 'Ph.1)., 'D.>t B/T: 

Toxicology Manager 
Regulatory Product Safety Center 
Monsanto 
ph 

From: berry 
Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 7:49 AM 

To:~ 
Cc=------=-=========== 
Subject: Paper 

URGENT 

David, 

Have you seen this? I have been asked to comment asap - anything you want to say (Andy too). I note no dose 
response effect 

Colin. 

This e-mail message may contain privileged and/or confidential information, and is intended to be received only 
by persons entitled 
to receive such information. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately. 
Please delete it and 
all attachments from any servers, hard drives or any other media. Other use of this e-mail by you is strictly 
prohibited. 

All e-mails and attachments sent and received are subject to monitoring, reading and archival by Monsanto, 
including its 
subsidiaries. The recipient of this e-mail is solely responsible for checking for the presence of "Viruses" or other 
"Malware". 
Monsanto, along with its subsidiaries, accepts no liability for any damage caused by any such code transmitted 
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https://www.baumhedlundlaw.com/toxic-tort-law/monsanto-roundup-lawsuit/


by or accompanying 
this e-mail or any attachment. 

The information contained in this email may be subject to the export control laws and regulations of the United 
States, potentially 
including but not limited to the Export Administration Regulations (EAR) and sanctions regulations issued by 
the U.S. Department of 
Treasury, Office of Foreign Asset Controls (OFAC). As a recipient of this information you are obligated to 
comply with all 
applicable U.S. export laws and regulations. 
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